

FRANCESCA M. DOVETTO

is Associate Professor of Glottology and Linguistics in the Department of Humanistic Studies at the University of Naples Federico II. Currently she gives courses and lectures in Historical Linguistics and in General Linguistics.

2014: Award of the (Italian) National Scientific Qualification as a Full Professor (L-LIN/01 Historical and General Linguistics).

EDUCATION

1988: M. Litt. in Classics (Laurea in Lettere - indirizzo classico), University of Naples Federico II (*magna cum laude*);

1995: Ph.D. (Dottorato di ricerca) in Romance Philology and Linguistics, University of Naples Federico II;

1995-1996: Scholarship of the European Structural Fund at the (Italian) National Research Council (CNR), Department of Language and Cognitive Processes;

1996-1998: Post-doc Scholarship, Department of Modern Philology, University of Naples Federico II.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

1998/99-1999/00: Lecturer for Linguistics at Faculty of Medicine, University of Naples Federico II, degree course in Speech Therapy;

2001-2004: Assistant Professor (Ricercatrice) for Philosophy of Language (SSC M07E > M-FIL/05 Philosophy and Theory of Languages), University of Naples Federico II;

2001/02: Lecturer for Neurolinguistics at the Faculty of Medicine, University of Naples Federico II, degree course in Speech Therapy;

2001/02: Lecturer for Historical and General Linguistics at the Faculty of Medicine, University of Naples Federico II, degree course in Speech Therapy;

2002/03, 2004/05: Lecturer for General Linguistics at the Faculty of Humanities, University of Naples Federico II, degree course in Modern Philology;

since 2002/03: Lecturer for Historical and General Linguistics at Faculty of Medicine, University of Naples Federico II, degree course in Audiometric and Hearing Techniques;

2003/04-2004/05: Lecturer for Historical and General Linguistics at Faculty of Humanities, University of Naples Federico II, degree course in Classics;

dal 2005: Associate Professor of Historical and General Linguistics (SSC L-LIN/01) at Faculty of Humanities, University of Naples Federico II.

ACADEMIC AND RESEARCH APPOINTMENTS

- Director of the Research Unit *LISA / Lingua e Salute (del corpo, della persona, della comunità)* - Language and Health (of the body, of the person, of the community), Europe Direct Center LUPT (EDLUPT);
- Coordinator of the Research Center *ReTe PraCo (Centro per la Ricerca nel campo della Retorica del Testo e della Pragmatica della Comunicazione)* - Center for Research in the

field of Rhetoric of the Text and the Pragmatics of Communication), Interdepartmental Research Center LUPT;

- Coordinator of the International Specific Agreement between the UMCE/Chile and the University of Naples Federico II;
- Erasmus Placement Coordinator (Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Científicas, CSIC, Madrid);
- Erasmus Placement Coordinator (Laboratoire Parole et Langage, LPL-CNRS, Aix-en-Provence);
- Member of Gruppo di Riesame, degree course in Classics;
- Member of the Editorial Board of «LIMES. Revista de Estudios Clásicos» del Centro de Estudios Clásicos Giuseppina Grammatico Amari (CEC-GGM), Universidad Metropolitana de Ciencias de la Educación;
- Member of the Editorial Board of the Series "Lingua medicina malattia", Mimesis Edizioni;
- Chief Editor of the Series "Linguistica delle differenze", Aracne editrice.

MEMBERSHIPS IN SCIENTIFIC ORGANIZATIONS AND INSTITUTIONS

since 2015: Member of the (Italian) National University Council (CUN)

Scientific Associations

since 1988: Società di Linguistica Italiana (SLI);

since 1989: Società Internazionale di Linguistica e Filologia Italiana (SILFI);

since 1993: Studienkreis Geschichte der Sprachwissenschaft (SGdS);

since 1994: Società di Filosofia del Linguaggio (SFL);

since 1997: Società Italiana di Glottologia (SIG);

since 1997: Société d'Histoire et d'Épistémologie des Sciences du Langage (SHESL);

since 2003: Gruppo di Studio sulla Comunicazione Parlata (GSCP-SLI);

since 2009: Associazione Italiana di Cultura Classica (AICC);

since 2012: Associazione Coordinamento Napoletano Donne nella Scienza, Università degli Studi di Napoli Federico II;

since 2013: Associazione Italiana per la Terminologia (Ass.I.Term.);

since 2014: Rete per l'Eccellenza dell'Italiano istituzionale (REI);

since 2015: Associazione Italiana Scienze della Voce (AISV);

since 2015: Communication & Language Acquisition Studies in Typical and Atypical population (CLASTA);

since 2015: Coordinamento Intersocietario di gruppi di lavoro sulla Storia del Pensiero Linguistico (CISPEL);

since 2016: Sodalizio Glottologico Milanese.

Research Centers

since 2001: Centro Interuniversitario di Ricerca sullo Studio degli Insegnamenti Linguistici (CIRSIL);

since 2002: Centro Interdipartimentale di Ricerca per l'Analisi e la Sintesi dei Segnali (CIRASS);

- since 2009: Centro di Ricerca Interuniversitario "Lessicografia dell'Italoromanzo e delle Lingue europee" (LeItaLiE);
- since 2014: Centro Interdipartimentale di Ricerca "Laboratorio di Urbanistica e Pianificazione Territoriale Raffaele d'Ambrosio" (LUPT);
- since 2015: Centro Interdipartimentale e Internazionale di Ricerca dalla Tarda Antichità all'Età Moderna (CIRTAM)

RESEARCH PROJECTS

- 1995: *Storia della fonetica nel mondo occidentale* (CNR);
- 1995: *Lessico e sintassi: processi e rappresentazioni* (Institute of Psychology of the CNR, Department of Language and Cognitive Processes);
- 1995-1996: *Proprietà quantitativo/distribuzionali del lessico* (Institute of Psychology of the CNR, Department of Language and Cognitive Processes);
- 1995-2000: *Angelo De Gubernatis: Europa e Oriente nell'Italia umbertina* (University of Naples L'Orientale);
- 1996-1997: *Banca dati lessicali dell'italiano scritto contemporaneo* (CNR);
- 1997: *Rappresentazioni lessicali, ortografiche e fonologiche* (Institute of Psychology of the CNR, Department of Language and Cognitive Processes);
- 1997: *L'elaborazione della morfologia nei processi di comprensione e produzione lessicale* (Institute of Psychology of the CNR, Department of Language and Cognitive Processes);
- 1997: *Epistemologia e storia nelle scienze del linguaggio* (CNR);
- 1997-1999: *Componenti germaniche nel patrimonio linguistico e storico-culturale italiano* (CNR);
- 2002-2003: *Italiano parlato* (PRIN 2001);
- 2004-2006: *Parli: osservatorio degli usi linguistici – Research Unit* (University of Naples Federico II): *Aspetti del parlato: coarticolazione, riduzioni foniche, voci, sintassi nei corpora API e CLIPS* (PRIN 2004; since 6.10.2005 Head of the Research Unit);
- 2007-2009: *Parlare italiano: teorie e applicazioni linguistiche - Research Unit* (University of Naples L'Orientale): *Il parlato dei mass media: cambiamenti, strategie comunicative e trasmissione delle emozioni* (PRIN 2006);
- 2009-2010: *La predicazione in alcune lingue europee: aspetti teorico-descrittivi e didattico-acquisizionali* (DSU, University of Naples Federico II);
- 2011-2012: *La centralità del verbo nella comparazione linguistica: aspetti teorici e contrastivi* (DSU, University of Naples Federico II);
- 2011-2015: *Scribe - Scritture brevi, semplificazione linguistica, inclusione sociale: modelli e applicazioni - Research Unit* (University of Naples L'Orientale): *Scritture brevi in regime di censura: fumetto di epoca fascista (1934-1944) e nazionalsocialista (1943-1945)* (PRIN 2011);
- 2013: *Il metalinguaggio della fonetica* (Departmental Research 2013; Head of Research);
- 2013-2014: *Strutture argomentali e realizzazione degli argomenti: aspetti sincronici, diacronico-variazionali e acquisizionali* (DSU, University of Naples Federico II).
- 2014: *Il ruolo del linguista tra linguistica medica e linguistica clinica* (Departmental Research 2014; Head of Research).
- 2015: *Segnali discorsivi e conversazione diseguale* (DSU, University of Naples Federico II; Head of Research 70%).
- 2015: *Fenomeni linguistici e paralinguistici nel parlato 'disturbato'* (Departmental Research 2015; Head of Research 30%).
- 2016: *Parlato 'disturbato' e sistemi instabili* (Departmental Research 2015; Head of Research 30%).
- 2016: *Aspetti dell'interfaccia lessico-sintassi* (DSU, University of Naples Federico II; Research 70%).

INVITED LECTURER at the Universidad Metropolitana de Ciencias de la Educación Scienze dell'Educazione (Santiago de Chile 2011, 2014, 2015).

Francesca M. Dovetto has presented Papers at Conferences and Seminars at Universities in Italy and attended several national and international Conferences (Austria, Chile, France, Germany, Spain, Sweden).

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- History of Linguistics
- Metalinguistic Terminology
- Italian Morphology
- Etymology
- Speech Pathology
- Connotative Aspects of Speech

SCIENTIFIC PUBLICATIONS

Francesca M. Dovetto is the author of 4 books and more than 80 scientific publications on journals and books in the field of Linguistics.